From:

To: Parking Office

Subject: Hildenborough Parking Review: Foxbush
Date: 24 January 2025 15:13:53

Dear Sir,

| have viewed the Hildenborough Parking Review on the post along the B245 on the corner
by the Sevenoaks end of Foxbush. | have also viewed the proposed yellow lines for the
Sevenoaks end of Foxbush on the website.

Foxbush is a residential road that stands fairly 'alone’ in the village and used mainly by the
residents of Foxbush. There is little parking for visitors and utility service/repair people at
the best of times and would ask you to reconsider the proposed yellow lines referred to in
the above paragraph. If the proposed yellow lines are to be marked out, could there be at
least a provision for one parking space, left free on the hedgerow side of Foxbush, after
the driveway of No. 1 Foxbush towards the junction with the B245 but still maintaining the
element of safety.

Yellow lines will just encourage people to park off road on the Green which in turn could
damage the fragile drains which lie beneath. If in doubt please refer to KCC drainage
department.

| would be more than happy to meet with you here in Foxbush to discuss the matter

further. My telephone number is_

Yours faithfully,



This email has been scanned by TMBC before delivery to your mailbox. Please click here
to report this email as spam and help train the filter.



Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Formal Consultation
Hildenborough Parking Review (Form-18)

Please return this form to;

The Parking Team

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk,
quoting “Hildenborough Parking Review” in your email title

Want to go digital? You can view the proposals and respond online by visiting
www.tmbc.gov.uk/consultations or scanning this QR code

All responses must be received by 16" February 2025.

Data protection
Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within

documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

If you would like more information about how we use your data, please read our Privacy Statement
on our website www.tmbc.gov.uk/parking

Name (please print)

Address

Telephone

Email

| am (ip=faves® | not in favour)* of the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements in the Hildenborough Parking Review
(DD-588-18 Hildenborough - London Road and Foxbush)

* delete where not applicable
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Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbec.gov.uk/do-it-online
Parking Consultations - Frequently Asked Questions

Why isn’t this consultation just an online survey?

Whilst new technology has significant benefits, experience has shown that some residents
like to make notes on the paper plans, where they can suggest alterations or adjustments
and send those back to us — this can assist in understanding their point of view. However,
we have an online option available — scan the QR code or visit
www.tmbc.gov.uk/consultations

Should | reply by email and letter?
We record all the responses by whichever method, so there is no need to duplicate them,
but our online service is easier for us to manage.

I’'ve already responded to the informal consultation — do | need to comment again?
Unfortunately we cannot take forward comments from the informal consultation process.
Comments at that stage were valuable to help shape the proposals but cannot be used for
the statutory consultation as the proposal itself might have been revised to reflect the
previous comments received.

You have my name from the previous consultation — why have you written to “The
Householder”?

Some time has passed since the informal consultation was carried out and people may
have moved and there may be new residents that are commenting for the first time. Writing
to a specific name might mean new occupants would ignore (or forward) a letter to the
previous occupant.

Does everyone in a household need to respond?
No — we take responses on a household-by-household basis.

Can | come to the offices to discuss the changes?

No — the responses need to be in writing, online or email so we can pass them on to the
Councillors, and the staff in the Parking team are often out of the office and may not be
available. However, please feel free to drop-off your consultation form to the reception desk
at the Council Offices in person if you don’t want to send it in by post or digitally.

What do we do with your data?

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and
within documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal
information will be protected.

If you would like more information about how we use your data, please read our Privacy
Statement on our website www.tmbc.gov.uk/parking
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